FW: Country Club Road

Subject: FW: Country Club Road

From: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>
Date: Mon, 12 Aug 2024 12:41:19 +0000

To: Mary Smith <msmith@montpelier-vt.org>

From: Kelly Murphy <kmurphy@montpelier-vt.org>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 4:47 PM

To: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>
Subject: Fw: Country Club Road

FYI. May also move to have signs made like at confluence park that camping is not
permitted.

Kelly M. Murphy
Assistant City Manager
City of Montpelier

39 Main Street,
Montpelier, VT 05602

Phone: (802) 262-6250
www.montpelier-vt.org

Cit}’of ...
Montpelier

Notice - Under Vermont’s Open Records law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters concerning City business or containing
information relating to City business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made

confidential by law. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 4:46 PM

To: Rick DeAngelis <rdeangelis@goodsamaritanhaven.org>; jbond@goodsamaritanhaven.org
<jbond@goodsamaritanhaven.org>; Dawn Little <dlittle @goodsamaritanhaven.org>

Cc: Meredith Warner <mwarner @goodsamaritanhaven.org>; Eric Nordenson <enordens@montpelier-vt.org>
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FW: Country Club Road

Subject: RE: Country Club Road
Hi,

We have been getting several complaints about encampments and dangerous
behaviors at Country Club Road. We're planning to do a site visit tomorrow to get a
sense of scale and order of magnitude. We will likely be requesting street outreach to
provide 24 hour notice and will plan to clean up encampments shortly thereafter (likely
Thursday).

I'm sending this email in advance so you are aware.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly M. Murphy
Assistant City Manager
City of Montpelier

39 Main Street,
Montpelier, VT 05602

Phone: (802) 262-6250
www.montpelier-vt.org

Cityof _‘ -
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

2 0f 2 8/14/24, 09:17


http://www.montpelier-vt.org/
http://www.montpelier-vt.org/

